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Gary, Aaron

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: ~ Thursday, August 04, 2011 2:14 PM
To: ~ Gary, Aaron

Subject: Drafting Request

Hi, Aaron,

2009 SB-62 made some changes to the law as it relates to mdrtgage brokers, originators, etc. One of the provisions was
to requ1re mortgage brokers to file annual audited financial statements. Would you please draft a bill that changes the law
to require them to file annual reviewed fmanCIal statements?

Thanks,

Jay
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AN Act ...; relating to: reporting by mortgage bankers and mortgage brokers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bufeau

Under current law, a person may not act as a\/mortgage banker, mortgage

~ broker, or mortgage loan originator unless the person is licensed as such with the
Division of Banking in the Department of Financial Institutions (division).” A
mortgage banker is, with certain exceptions, a person who originates residential

e Vo .

mortgage loans (loans)Mor itself or for another person; sells loans \9,1* interests in loans
to another person; or services loans or provides escrow services.” A mortgage broker
‘is, with certain exceptions, a person who, on behalf of a loan applicant or an investor
and for commvigsion or other compensation‘,’ finds a loan or negotiates a loan or loan

commitment.” A mortgage loan orig'nator is, with certain exceptions, an individual

, G\gﬁo takes a residential mortgaggloan application or offers or negotiates terms of a

esidential mortgagy loan for compensation or gain.‘/ State and federally chartered
financial institutions are not mortgage bankers or mortgage brokersy+ In 2009
Wisconsin Act 2 (Act 2), yrovisions of the federal Secure and Fair Enforcement for
Mortgage Licensing Act’of 2008 were adopted into state law, including provisions
requiring that certain state licensing and registration functions be conducted L
through the“Nationwide Mortgage Licensing System and Registry ‘SNMLSR)
developed and maintained by the“Conference of Sta’fg Bay Supervisors and the

“American Association of Residential Mortgage Regulators.

Current law requires each mortgage banker, mortgage broker, and mortgage
loan originator to annually submit to the NMLSR; by the date and in the form
required by the NMLSR! an annua%/veport of condition, which must contain any

~ information required by the NMLSR. In addition, no later than six‘fnonths after the
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end of a fiscal year, each mortgage banker or mortgage broker must annually submit
a copy of an audit of the mortgage banker’s or mortgage broker’soperations during

~ the prior fiscal year! The audit must be conducted by an independent certified public

accountant (CPA)'in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards“The
financial statements in the audit report. must be prepared in accordance with

&/ggnerally accepted accounting principles’ The division\{hay also request a mortgage

banker or mortgage broker to obtain an audit of the mortgage banker’s or mortgage
broker’s operations if the division has reason to believe that the mortgage banker or
mortgage broker may not have sufficient financial resources to meet its obligations.

This bill eliminates the requirement that a mortgage banker or mortgage
broker annually submit a copy of an audit of the mortgage banker’s or mortgage
broker’s operations during the prior fiscal year.” The bill instead requires that a
mortgage banker or mortgage broker annually submit a copy of the mortgage
banker’s or mortgage broker’s financial statements for the prior fiscal year.” These

}_ financial statements must be prepared in accordance with @enerally accepted
or mortgage broker must also attest y writing, under oath, that the financial

yand reviewed by an independent CPA The mortgage banker

statements are complete and accurate. Y
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 224.74 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

224.74 (1) (b) Audit Financial statement\{;equirement. Each year, no later than

6 months followihg the end of its most recently completed fiscal year, each mortgage

banker or mortgage broker shall submit a copy of an-audit-of the mortgage banker’s

o
or mortgage broker’s eperations—during that financial statements for its most

recently completed fiscal year. Anauditunderthisparagraphshall be condueted by ‘

&uditing—st&rrda%ds.—'ﬂhe\/']?hese financial statements inthe-audit-repert shall be-

prepared in accordance with generally accepted accou.nting principles and reviewejl/

by an independent certified public accountant licensed or certified under ch. 442.
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SECTION 1

........

The mortgage banker or mortgage broker shall also attest in writing, under oath,
that the financial statements are complete and accuraté\./

History: 1987 a. 359; 1987 a. 403 ss. 182, 256; Stats. 1987 s. 440.74; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a, 27 s. 6595; Stats. 1995 s, 224.74; 1997 a. 145; 2009 a. 2.
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies with respect to fiscal years that begin on the effectiv
date of this subsection’f/ - v ‘

SEcTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day 6f the 3rd month 'beginning after

| §J1@5

publication.
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ATTN: Jay Wadd

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your

intent, /

I used the definition of “reviewed financial statement” in s. 126.01 (20) for guidance in
preparing this draft.

4
I note that the audit requirement in s. 224.74 (1) (b) was not created or significantly
altered by 2009 Wisconsin Act 2 (SB-62). The audit requirement in s¥224.74 (1) (b)
pre—dates A'c/t/Z and the federal Secure and Fair Enforcement for Mortgage Licensing
Act of 2008. :

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft mef/ts with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.’ '

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E—mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE -~ LRB-2625/P1dn
FROM THE : . ARG:sbb&jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

| September 20, 2011

'ATTN: Jay Wadd

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

I used the definition of “reviewed financial statement” in s. 126.01 (20) for guidance in
preparing this draft. '

I note that the audit requirement in s. 224.74 (1) (b) was not created or significantly
altered by 2009 Wisconsin Act 2 (SB-62). The audit requirement in s. 224.74 (1) (b)
pre-dates Act 2 and the federal Secure and Fair Enforcement for Mortgage Licensing
Act of 2008.

Please lét me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us



- Gary, Aaron

From: Wadd, Jay

~ Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 3:33 PM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: ' .~ RE: Changes to LRB-2625/P1

Yes on both counts. Thanks, Aaron.

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Wadd, Jay

Subject: RE: Changes to LRB- 2625/P1

Hi Jay, , Co
So the bill will apply only to mortgage brokers, right?
"Also, should 1 continue to wait for the other change before redrafting? -

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:58 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Changes to LRB-2625/P1

Aaroh,

T have a couple of changes to make to LRB-2625/P1, one of which I’'m sending now. Iwill be in touch tomorrow with the
other change. ' '

Please restore the audit requirement for Mortgage Bankers.
Thanks,

Jay



Gary, Aaron

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: . Friday, November 11, 2011 4:29 PM
To: ~Gary, Aaron

Subject: LRB-2625

Attachments: Preliminary Bill Suggestion. pdf
Aaron,

So we want to return the law, with respect to mortgage brokers only, to required compiled/prepared statements, etc,. that
are certified by the company officer.

I've attached some language for you to review.
Thanks,

Jay

Preliminary Bill
Suggestion.pd...
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person may not act as a mortgage banker, mortgage
broker, or mortgage loan originator unless the person is licensed as such with the
Division of Banking in the Department of Financial Institutions (division). A

- mortgage banker is, with certain exceptions, a person who originates residential
- mortgage loans (loans) for itself or for another person; sells loans or interests in loans
to another person; or services loans or provides escrow services. A mortgage broker
is, with certain exceptions, a person who, on behalf of a loan applicant or an investor
and for commission or other compensation, finds a loan or negotiates a loan or loan
commitment. A mortgage loan originator is, with certain exceptions, an individual
who takes a loan application or offers or negotiates terms of a loan for compensation
or gain. State and federally chartered financial institutions are not mortgage
bankers or mortgage brokers. In 2009 Wisconsin Act 2 (Act 2), provisions of the
federal Secure and Fair Enforcement for Mortgage Licensing Act of 2008 were
adopted into state law, including provisions requiring that certain state licensing
and registration functions be conducted through the Nationwide Mortgage
Licensing System and Registry (NMLSR) developed and maintained by the
Conference of State Bank Supervisors and the Amerlcan Association of Residential
Mortgage Regulators.

Current law requires each mortgage banker mortgage broker, and mortgage

loan originator to annually submit to the NMLSR, by the date and in the form
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‘required by the NMLSR, an annual report of condition, which must contain any

information required by the NMLSR. In addition, no later than six months after the
end of a fiscal year, each mortgage banker or mortgage broker must annually submit
a copy of an audit of the mortgage banker’s or mortgage broker’s operations during
the prior fiscal year. The audit must be conducted by an independent certified public
accountant (CPA) in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. The
financial statements in the audit report must be prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The division may also request a
mortgage banker or mortgage broker to obtain an audit of the mortgage banker’s or
mortgage broker’s operations if the division has reason to believe that the mortgage
banker or mortgage broker may not have sufficient financial resources to meet its
obhgatlons ;
This bill eliminates the requirement that a I

2e mortgage broker annually submit a (peethic mortoage
€rs financial statement;ﬁ for the prior ﬁscalea

AT O tga e broker must also: afﬁ””"“f“m
SABOEY ot enté/ complete and accurate?’

Fr further information see the state fiscal estlmate which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

B

\}Pn m%u—r ok %a.,,«

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
~

SEGTION 1. 224.74 (1) (b) of the statutes is amend

"o read:

224.74.(1) (b) Audit Financial statement requizément.. Each year; no later than

6 months following the end of its most recently cémpleted fiscal year, each mortgage

~ banker or mortgage broker shall submit a ¢ v of an-audit-of the mortgage banker’s

‘or mortgage broker W financial statements for its most

recently completed fiscal year. An-audit-underthisparagraphshall beconduected by

a 2 ) N - - a a¥a¥a A aliliaJaValla -
J - b v v v aw o i 3

S ]
auditing standards.—The Th¥se financial statements inthe-audit-report shall be
v !

prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and reviewed

--------- a a¥o W a
G139

by an independent ceftified publicaccountant licensed or certified under ch. 442, |
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SECTION 1
R

The mortgage banker or mortgage broker shall also att@
that the financial statements are complete and accurate é
Sectron 2. Initial applicability. , submissions maxe

(1) This act first applies AL st sHidon

date of this subsection.

n the effective

SecTION 3. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first déy of the 3rd month beginning after
publication. |

(END)



Ot = W N

© Qo ~1 o

10
11
12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-2625/P2ins
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 2-1:
SECTION 1. 224.74 (1) (b) (title) of the statutes is amended to read‘:

224.74 (1) (b) (title) Audit reqe&érement\({nd financial statement requirements.

History: 1987 a. 359; 1987 a. 403 ss. 182, 256; Stats. 1987 s. 440, 1@41991 a, 39; 1995 a. 27 5. 6595; Stats. 1995 s. 224, 74 1997 a, 145; 2009 a, 2.

SECTION 2. 224.74 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 224 74 (1) (b) 1. and
amended to read:

224.74 (1) (b) 1. Each year, no later than 6 months following the end of its most
recently completed fiscal year, each mortgage baﬁker\/eHﬁelétg&ge—blleke% shall
submit a copy of an audit of the mortgage banker’s or-mortgage broker’s operations
during that most recently comnleted\/éscal year. An audit under this paragraph

subdivision shall be conducted by an independent certified public accountant in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. The financial statements
in the aﬁdit report shall be prepared in accordance with generélly accepted

accounting principles.

History: 1987 a. 359; 1987 a. 403 ss. 182, 256; Stats. 1987 s. 440.74; M91 a. 39; 1995 a. 27 s. 6595; Stats 1995 5. 224.74; 1997 a. 145; 2009 a. 2.

SECTION 3. 224.74 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

224.7 4 (1) (b) 2. Each year, no later than 6\1/1;101’113}18 following the end of its most
recently _cbmpleted fiscal year, each mortgage broker\'/é’hall submit a prepared
financial statement of the mortgage broker’s operations during that most recently
completed fiscal year. Afinancial statement under this subdivisibﬁ/ghall be prepared
by an independent certified public accountant in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. An officer of the mortgage broker shall attest in writing and

certify that the financial statement is complete and accurate.

History: 1987 a. 359; 1987 a. 403 ss. 182, 256; Stats. 1987 s. 440.74; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27 s. 6595; Stats, 1995 s, 224,74; 1997 a. 145; 2009 a. 2.
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Gary, Aaron

From: Wadd, Jay

- Sent: ‘ Monday, December 19, 2011 11:15 AM
To: Gary, Aaron ,
Subject: - LRB-2625
Hi, Aaron,

Would you please jacket this draft for introduction?

Thanks,

- Jay



